

of money have the blanks filled in as follows.

| | | |
|----------------------|-----------------------|---------|
| Pembridge Observer | Adv. | 63.00 - |
| W F Brown | W R O. | 10.00 |
| R. S. Cassidy | Roll clerk | 8.00 |
| Mrs Geo K. Stevenson | Bal of Salary | 35.00 - |
| W.A. Burnett | gas for fire truck | 6.50 - |
| J. S. Harris | " " " | 5.20 - |
| H.E.P.C. | payment for fire race | 27.59 |

Waterworks Account.

| | | |
|----------------------|-------------|---------|
| Bank Nova Scotia | Collections | 14.70 - |
| General Supply Co. | Supplies | 12.40 - |
| Mrs Geo K. Stevenson | Bal Salary | 35.00 - |
| John M. Bowie | Lahar | 4.50 - |

and he now read a second and third time short and passed. Carried moved by Mrs Jean Rollins and W.A. Burnett that permission be given to B.W. Ross to place a plaque with the names of the Waterworks Committee on the Waterworks building carried

Moved by W.A. Burnett and Arthur Griese that this Council adjourn to meet again on June 8/60 carried

S. E. Davison Clerk
 J S Harris Reeve

Bylaw #44
 Money Bylaw

June 8th 1960

The council of the Corporation of the Village of Beachburg met on the above date in The Township Hall.

Present were Reeve J.S. Harris and Councillors W.A. Burnett, Arthur Griese, Mrs Jean Rollins and B.W. Ross. Minutes of the May meeting were read and approved. Correspondence read and discussed.

Moved by W.A. Burnett and Mrs Jean Rollins that a letter be written to Mrs L. Sharby re: her place of birth. Carried.

Moved by W.A. Burnett and Arthur Griese that this Council accept the tender presented by.

The
by La France Fire Engine and Tramite Ltd as per
tender of May 19/60 in the sum of \$4190.20. Carried

Moved by B.W Ross and Arthur Greese that
we appoint Mrs George Stevenson as clerk-treasurer
at a yearly salary of \$850.00 Carried.

Moved by Arthur Greese and B.W Ross that
we engage Ivan Roelins to look after the dumps
from two till seven in the evening on each
Thursday. Rates to be \$1.25 an hour Carried.

Moved by W.A Burnett and Mrs. J Roelins
that this Council, call for tender for the position
of assessor for the Village of Beckburg, stating
salary. Tenders accepted up to July 9th at
12 o'clock noon. Carried.

Arthur Greese gives notice of a by-law to pay
out certain sums of money for Road Purposes.

Moved by W.A Burnett and Arthur Greese that
the by-law to pay out certain sums of money
be now introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Arthur Greese and W.A Burnett
that the by-law to pay out certain sums of
money for Road Purposes, have the blanks
filled in as follows. Township of Westmeath,
grading \$50.00. Carried and be now read
a second and third time, shot and passed, Carried.

BY-LAW FOR
ROAD PURPOSES
45

B.W Ross gives notice of a By-Law to pay out
certain sums of money. Moved by

B.W Ross and Arthur Greese the notice to pay
out certain sums of money be now introduced
and read a first time.

BY-LAW # 46
Money
By-Law

Moved by B.W Ross and Arthur Greese that the
By-Law to pay out certain sums of money with the
blanks filled in as follows: Registration of deeds .40
Municipal Ward 9.15

S. E. Davidson -

| | |
|--|--------|
| Insurance on fire truck | 32.50 |
| Water works Account | |
| Hydro Electric Power Commission (pumpkins) | 81.26 |
| W. L Davidson - maintenance | 107.00 |
| E. K. Brown - fittings etc | 106.34 |
| Adairson Smith Labor | 114.00 |

be now read a second and third time shot

and passed. Carried.

Mrs Ingha Beach president of the Beachburg Recreational Association and Mr. G. H. Miller, District Representative of the Community Program Branch met council to discuss matters relating to the establishment of a Municipal Recreation Committee in Beachburg.

Moved by Mrs Jean Rollins and W. A. Bennett that this council meeting be adjourned to meet again on July 13th 1960. Carried.

Yvonne Stevenson Carried
Clerk. J. S. Harris
Reeve

July 13, 1960.
The Council of the Corporation of the Village of Beachburg met in the Township Hall on the above date.

Present were Reeve J. S. Harris and Councillors W. A. Bennett, Arthur Grise, Mrs Jean Rollins and B. W. Ross.

Minutes of the June meeting were read and approved.
Correspondence read and discussed.

Mr Daniel Chevalier and Kitchener Hammar met Council in regard to having a water line laid to their respective properties. They

They were advised by Council to contact other property owners in the area, if they were in favor of sharing cost on a new adventure, and this area would be considered as a subdivision.

Mr Allan Anglton met Council on behalf of the Beachburg Lions Club, asking if Council would assist them in obtaining a grant to construct a dam and ~~in~~ at the site of the former Beachburg Pond. Council advised that the Lions Club be informed that this assistance would be given.

Mr Alfred Bennett met Council, asking that a notice be sent to the Pembroke Advertiser re: ~~inspection~~ inspection for the Corporation of the Village of Beachburg.